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Kim, 

I am following up our conversation of yesterday re above case. It is important that we establish as much 
information as possible as the families of the victims will be notified. As far as I am aware in August 2001 
the CPS said that there was insufficient evidence for a successful prosecution in this case. Are you able to 
recall anything about the case details ie defendants names, offence, victims and outcome of proceedings? 

I understand from Jill that at the time the Secretariat had a team who would receive the files, which would 
be marked destroy or review by the Casework staff and the team would have marked any boxes sent to 
Iron Mountain accordingly. She could not say whether on these particular papers an LTI sheet was 
received. Jill believes that the team was managed by l~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~w~ have 
now left the CPS. 

Please can you provide as much information as possible? 

With thanks, 

Kind regards, 

C 0 d e A 
www.cps.qov.uk 


